
































From: Vanessa Peace
To: Jeanette Barron
Cc: Jeff Hill
Subject: [External] RE: Lychee BSW State Com 1H & Lychee State Com 503H Certified letter
Date: Thursday, January 7, 2021 1:02:34 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Good Afternoon, Jeanette,
 
Yes, we did receive the information regarding the lease commingle on Lychee BSW State Com 1H &
Lychee State Com 503H.
 
Please let me know if you need any further information from us.
 
Thank you, Vanessa
 
Vanessa Peace
Lease Analyst
Fortuna Resources, LLC 
2 Greenway Plaza, Suite 240 | Houston, TX 77046
 
Cell | 713.918.9553
vpeace@fortunaresourcesllc.com 
 
 

From: Jeff Hill <jhill@fortunaresourcesllc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Jeanette Barron <JBarron@concho.com>
Cc: Vanessa Peace <vpeace@fortunaresourcesllc.com>
Subject: RE: Lychee BSW State Com 1H & Lychee State Com 503H Certified letter
 
Jeanette,
 
I am looping in my land department who should be able to answer your question.
 
Regards,
Jeff
 
Jeff Hill
Controller
Fortuna Resources MGMT LLC                                 
2 Greenway Plaza, suite 240, Houston 77046  
Office: 281 404 4496
Cell: 713 492 4795
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From: Jeanette Barron <JBarron@concho.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 1:33 PM
To: JHILL@FORTUNARESOURCESLLC.COM
Subject: Lychee BSW State Com 1H & Lychee State Com 503H Certified letter
Importance: High
 
Hello,
This email is just to confirm you have received information regarding a lease commingle on Lychee
BSW State Com 1H & Lychee State Com 503H.
Concho sent out two certified letters 08.20.20 and 12.09.20 to mentioned address. Fortuna III
Permian, LLC 2 Greenway Plaza Suite 240, Houston, TX 77046. Not sure if you ever received them or
if this is a good address. If you could please let me know that that you did receive the information or
please let me know if you need me to send you anther copy. The state of NM will not approve this
unless all owners have been notified, so we just need to confirm you have received the information.
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
Thank you,

Jeanette Barron
Regulatory Technician
 
COG Operating LLC | 2208 W. Main Street, Artesia, NM 88210
Office: (575) 748-6974 | Cell: (575) 703-7411
 

 
 
 
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.

mailto:JBarron@concho.com
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From: Jeanette Barron
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: notice for CTB-967
Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 4:46:33 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Dean, This will be going out today…thanks
 

Lychee BWS St Com 1H Lychee St Com 503H CTB

Date Sent Initials Name Address City
State

ZipCode Certified Return Receipt No. Delivered

12.09.20 JB FORTUNA III PERMIAN, LLC 2 GREENWAY PLAZA, SUITE 240 HOUSTON TX 77046 7017 3040 0000 1206 4517  
 
 
Thank you,

Jeanette Barron
Regulatory Technician
 
COG Operating LLC | 2208 W. Main Street, Artesia, NM 88210
Office: (575) 748-6974 | Cell: (575) 703-7411
 

 
 
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 7:38 AM
To: Jeanette Barron <JBarron@concho.com>
Subject: [External] notice for CTB-967
 
Ms. Barron,
 
Do you have a status update regarding the notice for this application? In order to finish processing this application, I will need to either have confirmation that the person has
received notice which can be done by submitting a signed green card or an email from the person confirming they have received notice. Alternatively, after a good faith effort
has been performed to provide notice, you may publish notice and submit the affidavit of publication.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written
instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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From: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
To: Jeanette Barron
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; lisa@rwbyram.com; Holm, Anchor E.;

Dawson, Scott
Subject: Approved Administrative Order CTB-967
Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 8:54:09 AM
Attachments: CTB967 Order.pdf

NMOCD has issued Administrative Order CTB-967 which authorizes COG Operating, LLC
(229137) to surface commingle or off-lease measure, as applicable, the following wells:
 

Well API Well Name Location (NMPM) Pool Code
30-025-42445 Lychee BSW State Com 1H O-22-21S-34E 96660
30-025-46423 Lychee State Com 503H N-22-21S-34E 96660

 
The administrative order is attached to this email and can also be found online at OCD Imaging.
 
Please review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the authorities granted and any
conditions of approval.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


APPLICATION FOR SURFACE COMMINGLING 
SUBMITTED BY COG OPERATING, LLC 


 
ORDER NO. CTB-967


ORDER 


The Director of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”), having considered the 
application and the recommendation of the OCD Engineering Bureau, issues the following Order. 


FINDINGS OF FACT 


1. COG Operating, LLC (“Operator”) submitted a complete application to surface commingle 
and off-lease measure the oil and gas production ("Application") from the pools, leases, and 
wells identified in Exhibit A. 


2. To the extent that ownership is identical, Operator submitted a certification by a licensed 
attorney or qualified petroleum landman that the ownership in the pools, leases, and wells to 
be commingled is identical as defined in 19.15.12.7(B) NMAC. 


3. Operator proposed a method to allocate the oil and gas production to the pools, leases, and 
wells to be commingled. 


4. To the extent that ownership is diverse, Operator provided notice of the Application to all 
persons owning an interest in the oil and gas production to be commingled, including the 
owners of royalty and overriding royalty interests, regardless of whether they have a right or 
option to take their interests in kind, and those persons either submitted a written waiver or 
did not file an objection to the Application. 


5. Operator provided notice of the Application to the Bureau of Land Management (“BLM”) or 
New Mexico State Land Office (“NMSLO”), as applicable. 


CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 


6. OCD has jurisdiction to issue this Order pursuant to the Oil and Gas Act, NMSA 1978, §§ 
70-2-6, 70-2-11, 70-2-12, 70-2-16, and 70-2-17, and 19.15.12 NMAC. 


7. Operator satisfied the notice requirements for the Application in accordance with 
19.15.12.10(A)(2), (C)(4)(c), and (C)(4)(e) NMAC, as applicable.  


8. Operator’s proposed method of allocation, as modified herein, complies with 
19.15.12.10(B)(1) or (C)(1) NMAC, as applicable. 


9. Commingling of oil and gas production from state, federal, or tribal leases shall not 
commence until approved by the BLM or NMSLO, as applicable, in accordance with 
19.15.12.10(B)(3) and (C)(4)(h) NMAC. 
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10. By granting the Application with the conditions specified below, this Order prevents waste 
and protects correlative rights, public health, and the environment. 


ORDER 


1. Operator is authorized to surface commingle and off-lease measure oil and gas production 
from the pools, leases, and wells identified in Exhibit A. 


2. The oil and gas production for each well identified in Exhibit A shall be separated and 
metered prior to commingling. 


3. Operator shall measure the commingled oil at a central tank battery described in Exhibit A 
in accordance with 19.15.18.15 NMAC or 19.15.23.8 NMAC. 


4. Operator shall measure the commingled gas at a central delivery point or central tank battery 
described in Exhibit A in accordance with 19.15.19.9 NMAC, provided however that if the 
gas is flared, and regardless of whether OCD has granted an exception pursuant to 
19.15.18.12(B) NMAC, Operator shall report the gas in accordance with 19.15.18.12(F) 
NMAC.  


5. Operator shall calibrate the meters used to measure or allocate oil and gas production in 
accordance with 19.15.12.10(C)(2) NMAC. 


6. Operator shall not commence commingling oil or gas production from state, federal, or tribal 
leases until approved by the BLM or NMSLO, as applicable. 


7. OCD retains jurisdiction and reserves the right to modify or revoke this Order as it deems 
necessary to prevent waste or protect correlative rights, public health, or the environment. 


 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


 


 
________________________________  DATE: ______________________ 
ADRIENNE SANDOVAL 
DIRECTOR 
AS/dm 


1/11/2021







Order: CTB-967
Operator: COG Operating, LLC (229137)


Central Tank Battery: Lychee BWS State Com 1H Battery
Central Tank Battery Location (NMPM): Unit O, Section 22, Township 21 South, Range 34 East


Central Tank Battery: Red Hills Offload Station
Central Tank Battery Location (NMPM): Unit O, Section 4, Township 26 South, Range 32 East


Central Tank Battery: Jal Offload Station
Central Tank Battery Location (NMPM): Unit D, Section 4, Township 26 South, Range 37 East


Gas Custody Transfer Meter Location (NMPM): Unit O, Section 22, Township 21 South, Range 34 East


Pool Code
BERRY; BONE SPRING, SOUTH 96660


Well API Location (NMPM) Pool Code Train
30-025-42445 O-22-21S-34E 96660
30-025-46423 N-22-21S-34E 96660


Lease
T21S-R34E


Location (NMPM)
W/2 E/2 Sec 22, W/2 SE/4 Sec 25CA BS NMSLO 1352130


CA BS NMSLO 1375930 E/2 W/2 Sec 22 & 15 T21S-R34E


Well Name
Lychee BSW State Com 1H


Lychee State Com 503H


State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department


Exhibit A


Pools
Pool Name


Leases as defined in 19.15.12.7(C) NMAC


Wells











Order: CTB-967
Operator: COG Operating, LLC (229137)

Publication Date:
Date Sent: 8/20/2020 9/15/2020 12/9/2020

Date Status
8/27/2020 Delivered
8/27/2020 Refused
8/24/2020 Delivered
8/25/2020 Delivered
8/24/2020 Delivered
8/27/2020 In-Transit
8/24/2020 Delivered
8/25/2020 Delivered

9/18/2020 Delivered

12/16/2020 Alert

JOHN A YATES 7017 3040 0000 1206 3626

COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS 7017 3040 0000 1206 3572
VLAOIN, LLC 7017 3040 0000 1206 3589
KAISER-FRANCIS OIL COMPANY 7017 3040 0000 1206 3558
FORTUNA III PERMIAN, LLC 7017 3040 0000 1206 3541
EOG RESOURCES INC 7017 3040 0000 1206 3619

Noticed Persons

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Notice

Certified Tracking Number
7017 3040 0000 1206 3633

Person
JOHNS CATRON & FLETCHER R
WILSON OIL COMPANY 7017 3040 0000 1206 3565

WILSON OIL COMPANY 7017 3040 0000 1206 4043

FORTUNA III PERMIAN, LLC 7017 3040 0000 1206 4517

Notice Sent on 09/15/2020

Notice Sent on 12/09/2020
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



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action   9788

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Operator:

COG OPERATING LLC 600 W Illinois Ave Midland, TX79701
OGRID:

229137
Action Number:

9788
Action Type:

C­107B

OCD Reviewer Condition

dmcclure Please review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the authorities granted and any conditions of approval.


